From: Lisa Johnson [mailto:lisajjohnson@boisestate.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Kurt Donaldson <Kurt.Donaldson@mail.wvu.edu>
Cc: Mason Croft <masoncroft@boisestate.edu>; jpmagee@usgs.gov; Randy Peck <crpeck@mix.wvu.edu>; Maneesh Sharma <Maneesh.Sharma@mail.wvu.edu>
Subject: Re: WV PAD-US State Steward Final Report

Wow!  We will certainly dive into the report again after database delivery, but this is excellent so far.  

We appreciate the time you took to clearly describe the focus of the project, efforts to collaborate, source data, contacts, update summary and next steps.  The maps and tables are interesting and helpful as well.

Your recommendations to address federal land data gaps, and outreach efforts to agency GIS managers are impressive.  As you know, we obtain federal data from national agency contacts, but this project highlights the important role state stewards play as we collaborate to improve data quality and completeness.  We would like to share this with our Federal Lands Working Group sometime in the next few months.  I'll get back to you about that.   

Anyway, this is one of the best reports we have seen.  Thanks again for your expertise and dedication to this project.

[bookmark: _GoBack]We eagerly await your update and hope to work with you on upcoming outreach efforts.

Best,

Lisa  

-- 
Lisa Johnson
Protected Areas Database of the United States (PAD-US) Coordinator
FGDC Federal Lands Working Group Co-Chair
USGS Gap Analysis Program - Boise State University Cooperator
http://gapanalysis.usgs.gov/padus/
 
208-874-3102
LisajJohnson@boisestate.edu






On Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 12:35 PM, Kurt Donaldson <Kurt.Donaldson@mail.wvu.edu> wrote:
Greetings from West Virginia,
Attached is the report on the PAD-US Data Steward Grant Project for West Virginia.  Randy Peck will be emailing Mason Croft the 652 updated protected land units shortly.
Please contact me if you have any questions about the report or the data updates.
We look forward to viewing the PAD-US updates for West Virginia in Version 2.0.
Regards,
Kurt Donaldson, GISP
Manager
WV GIS Technical Center
West Virginia University
(304) 293-9467
http://wvgis.wvu.edu
 

